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From: Tom Dea

Sent: Friday, May 09, 2014 2:23 PM
To: Brandon Moyse

Subject: Re: Re: follow-up

Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Brandon Moyse

Sent: Friday, May 9, 2014 2:21 PM
To: Tom Dea

Subject: RE: follow-up

Sure. See below. You know Tommy Mercein as well and he is happy to act as a reference.

Redacted
Rich Myers - Director, Debt Capital Markets, Credit Suisse

DavDiNanno - Manaiini Director and Head of US FIG Syndicate, Credit Suisse
edacte

i i o i i Redacted
Conor Stransky - Vice President, Liability Management, Credit Suisse

Tom Ritchie (trying to confirm - believe he is travelling) - Managing Director & Head, US FIG Debt Capital

markess; creitsuese |
i : Redacted

From: tom.dea@westfacecapital.com
To: brandonmoyse@hotmail.com
Subject: RE: follow-up

Date: Fri, 9 May 2014 17:35:37 +0000

Hey thanks
Some additional references would be good.
Thanks

Thomas P. Dea
{0) 647-724-8902
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(m)416-704-1273
tom.dea@westfacecapital.com

From: Brandon Moyse [mailto:brandonmoyse@hotmail.com]
Sent: May-09-14 1:35 PM

To: Tom Dea

Subject: RE: follow-up

Let me know if you need anything else or would like to discuss - happy to help or provide additional
references.

From: brandonmoyse@hotmail.com
To: tom.dea@westfacecapital.com
Subject: RE: follow-up

Date: Mon, 5 May 2014 10:44:59 -0400
Cash comp -

Current base
Min. Contractual Bonus:

From: tom.dea@westfacecapital.com

To: brandonmoyse@hotmail.com
Subject: RE: follow-up

Date: Mon, 5 May 2014 14:40:22 +0000
Please send me your comp info again. Thanks

From: Brandon Moyse [mailto:brandonmoyse@hotmail.com]
Sent: Monday, May 05, 2014 9:41 AM

To: Tom Dea

Subject: RE: follow-up

Today still work? When is convenient?

From: tom.dea@westfacecapital.com

To: brandonmoyse@hotmail.com

Subject: Re: follow-up

Date: Fri, 2 May 2014 15:12:48 +0000

Things look good we re just all busy. Lets talk Monday

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Brandon Moyse

Sent: Friday, May 2, 2014 10:46 AM
To: Tom Dea

Subject: RE: follow-up
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Hey Tom - just wanted to follow-up on my meeting with Greg on Monday. Not sure what you are considering for
next steps but in terms of timing on my end, | have a final round interview at another firm on Monday - I'd expect
to hear back sometime later next week or the week after. So no decisions to make yet but wanted to give you a
timely heads up.

Best regards,
Brandon

From: tom.dea@westfacecapital.com
To: brandonmoyse@hotmail.com

CC: nikol.markovic@westfacecapital.com
Subject: follow-up

Date: Thu, 24 Apr 2014 13:22:57 +0000
Brandon,

Could you arrange a time with Nikol to come in and have a brief chat with Greg — don’t need more than 15 min
with Greg, but maybe budget 30 min of your time.

Thanks

Thomas P. Dea - Partner | West Face Capital Inc.
% 2 Bloor Street East, Suite 3000 | Toronto, ON M4W 1A8
Tel: 647-724-8902 | Mobile: 416-704-1273

Email: tom.dea@ westfacecapital.com
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